
/wt Spares

Dear Bashar Bhai,

Please arrange delivery 60 kVA rental generator (Duration - One Month).

Address-Jalshiripark, Purbachal, Dhaka. 
. .a_, *+

Contact - Engr. Mosharrof - 018306482sr($!-_ 
.\|\y

Schedule-Today. \ 
OA

Thanks & regards,

Md. Abdur Razzaque I CROSS WORLD LTD I Executive (Spares Sales) | Plot-1/B, Road 90, Gulshan - 02, Dhaka
l2l2,Bangladeshl Cell: 01755514859, p: +880 2 5881 1858,989 1442lf: +880 2 58815160 le: sparesales@cross-world.com

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

I w: www.cross-world.com

>4 pt"ur" consider the environment before printing this email

From: Graysca le Architecture Imailto:graysca le.a rch @gma il.com]

Sent: Wednesday, December 2,20201:19 PM

To: CWL Spares

Subject: Re: 60Kva Generator Rent.

Dear Concern,

CWL Spares < sparesales@cross-world.com >

Thursday, December 3,2020 9:46 AM
'bashar@cross-world.com'
'tanvir@cross-world.com'; 'Md. Ziaul lslam'; 'Md. Shohag Reza'; 'Maruf Ahmed';
'Md.Azizur Rahman'; 'Harunor Rashid'; 'sohel@cross-world.com'; 'Md. Tipu Sultan'
FW: 60Kva Generator Rent.

Work Orderjpeg; Nccjpeg
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Please download the attached file of 'oWork order & NCC Bank Recipts"

Best Regards

Sulal Barua

Cell

+8801845106480

Sr. Accountant
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